



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Silver Range Resource (SNG) Re: 2WLC-CRP1718 - Renewal_NPC file # 148597_Contwoyto Recce

Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 6:25 AM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>, Allan Thompson <athompson@nunavut.ca>

Good morning Ida,

After review of material and information given by the proponent, the NPC confirm that the conformity determination issued on June 9, 2017 is still valid until June 6, 2019 and the Renewal of project 148597 does not require further review by NPC during the specified period unless they change their planned activities or operations.

Thank you,

Goump

Nakurmiik! Thank you! Merci !

ᑭᓄᓂᓂ ᑭᓄᓂᓂ | Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office, Nunavut

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

From: Ida Porter [<mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Subject: Re: Silver Range Resource (SNG) Re: 2WLC-CRP1718 - Renewal

Hi Marc,

Thank you for the email regarding the NPC Conformity I can save this email to the NWB central, once NPC sends another copy I can save also. Yes you can send the application documents.



Ida Porter- $\Delta C > \Delta C$

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis

СДННП «СНП»- Laisliginiqmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᓴᑦ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓴᑦ ᑲᓂᐱᓴᓴᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆-၁၇ ၁၁၉
၂၀၁၇-၁၈ ၁၂၀

Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(ess) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 2:42 PM, Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca> wrote:

Hello Ida,

I just checked in with Goump Djalogue @ NPC with respect to this project ([Public Registry HERE](#)) and Goump indicated that because NPC reviewed the project with a proposed schedule for June 2017 to June 2019, a new NPC screening is not required, and that we may advance directly to permitting with the NWB.

Are you comfortable with this determination? If so, I will complete a renewed application form for an "Approval-Without-a-License" and submit to you ASAP.

Yours,

Marc

Marc Lange
www.northbynorth.ca
Local: 1 867 988 0160
FAX: 1 867 988 3992

On 4 April 2018 at 14:24, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
